GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

September 18, 2017
12:00 p.m. (Noon)

Aggregate Resource Industries (ARl)
4080 Commercial Avenue

Springfield, OR

Public Meeting Agenda

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAM! website:
www.oregongeology.org.

12:00 p.m.
12:05 p.m.
12:10 p.m.

12:15 p.m.

1:00 p.m.

1:15 p.m.

1:35 p.m,

1:45 p.m.
1:55 p.m.

2:05 p.m.

2:25 p.m.

Item 1:

Item 2:

Item 3:

ltem 4:

Item 5:

Item 6:

Item 7:

Break

Item 8:

Item 9:

Item 10:

Call to Order — Chair Lisa Phipps

Introductions — Chair Lisa Phipps and staff

Review Minutes of June 26, 2017

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

Working Lunch - MLRR Update — lan Madin, Deputy Director/Chief Scientist
Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Financial Report — Alyssa Pratt, Fiscal Analyst

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

Key Performance Measures (KPM) 2017 Data Report — lan Madin, Deputy
Director/Chief Scientist

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

GS&S Update — Bill Burns, Natural Hazards Supervisor

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Director’s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board may be asked to take an action on this item

Eugene Landslides Presentation — Bill Burns, Natural Hazards Supervisor

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item




2:45 p.m.

2:55 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

3:05 p.m.

3:15 p.m.

3:25 p.m.

4:05 p.m.

5:05 p.m.

Item 11:

Item 12:

Item 13:

Item 14:

Item 15:

Item 16:

Item 17:

Item 18:

Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

Confirm Time and Date for Next Meeting

Board Action: The board may be asked to take an action on this item

Safety Briefing on Site Specific Hazards Awareness
Break and Assemble at Transportation
Travel to Landslide Site

Tour of Landslide Site and Travel to Mine Site(s)

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

Public Notice: Members of the public may participate in the tours of the
landslide and mine site(s) (RSVP required — see below).

For mine site(s) tour only, for safety reasons an RSVP is required to
participate. Please RSVP by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, September 11, 2017 to
Lori.Calarruda@oregon.gov.

IMPORTANT:

Public participants will need to provide their own transportation to the tour
sites. Members of the public will also need to provide their own: 1) hard
hat; 2) safety vest; and 3) safety boots recommended — no open-toed/high-
heeled shoes.

Tour of Mine Site(s)

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

Public Notice: Members of the public may participate in the tour of the mine
site(s). For safety reasons, an RSVP is required to participate. Please RSVP
by 5:00 on Monday, September 11, 2017 to Lori.Calarruda@oregon.gov.

IMPORTANT:

Public participants will need to provide their own transportation to the tour
sites. Members of the public will also need to provide their own: 1) hard
hat; 2) safety vest; and 3) safety boots recommended — no open-toed/high-
heeled shoes.

Board Adjourns at the End of the Tour




PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA
The Board meeting will begin at 12:00 p.m., and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

Provide written summaries of information to the Board (6 sets);

Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

& US I B

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide six (6) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact
Lori Calarruda at (971) 673-1537 or you may email her at lori.calarruda@oregon.gov

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES

Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the
meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of June 26, 2017

Attached are draft Board Minutes from June 26, 2017.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of June 26, 2017 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



Lo NOUTE WN

B R e
W N RO

1)

2)

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Monday, June 26, 2017
8:30 a.m.
Portland, Oregon

Call to Order: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair)

Chair Lisa Phipps called the meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

Introductions: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Phipps, Vice Chair Laura Maffei, and Board M
attendance.

be‘Fé‘Scott Ashford and Katie Jeremiah were in

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries’ (DOGAMI) Staff in attendance

Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist k i i
Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/Executive Assistan
Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer (C
lan Madin, Chief Scientist/Deputy Dil ‘
Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Directa
Jed Roberts, GS&S Program Manager i
Holly Mercer, Policy ASSIStan to the Dlrector‘
Connor Anderson _Ch f nform"‘tlon Officer (CIO

Others in attendance:
Diane Lloyd

Annie Montgomery, Coas ‘l;‘Caucus Fe!low

ites of April 17, 2017

Phipps asked i there were any changes to the minutes as presented. No changes.

Board Action: Ashford mov d .approve the minutes of April 17, 2017 as submitted. Maffei

seconded. Motion carrled

Proposed Concept by the Coastal Caucus:

Annie Montgomery, 2017 Legislative Fellow, presented a Proposed Concept by the Coastal Caucus for
the tsunami inundation zone. She requested questions on the concept from the DOGAMI Board to

take back to the Caucus.

Chair Phipps said she feels like the Coastal Caucus may not fully understand all the nuances and it
would be beneficial for DOGAMI to understand the multiple processes the Caucus is bringing into this
concept and how the processes align or do not align with each other. She said it is interesting that




15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

under the Proposed Concept we would still create an inundation line that does not particularly have
any value associated with it except as an education line. It seems like the education under the
existing regulation is in providing the information to the public, saying here are your five (5) choices
and here is the science it is based on for how you choose to deal with it, planner, homeowner,
business owner. You now have that information in front of you to make an informed decision. The
establishment of whether you are in or out of the line in itself really does not feel like it adds
anything in the context of what the concept proposes. There is really little to be gained and a lot of
money and capacity to be spent for no added value.

Ashford said ASCE 7-16 are design and construction standards, and wondered if DOGAMI can use
information in ASCE 7-16 to establish DOGAMI’s tsunami line. He said evacuation is not included in
ASCE 7-16. Chair Phipps asked why and if there was any value”"" it. Phipps said she is disappointed
that the Agency is the science authority for the State of Oregon and it seems to be creating a
situation that the science is no longer a part of the deusron makmg process. The ASCE 7 line
happened to line up but it could have not lined up veryweH Then you are in the situation of whose
science is better. The State of Oregon has tasked’t 1ése matters to the Department of Geology and
Mineral Industries so it seems by default that sh’\ :ld be the go to. Phipps sald on the flip side, these
standards that ASCE is proposing creates a much ‘blgger burden than what was coming from DOGAMI
and it is more restrictive. Ashford said he would add that oneof‘the advantages }o adoptmg the
ASCE standards is it is nationally vette )

just local experts. He thinks thatisa

Chair Phipps asked if there was anythingiint t
make a decision if DOGAMI is being removed, Phipps: se she is worried that it may turninto a
situation where there i IS nothlng Montgomery said not that she remembers but she would take that
back to the Caucus. Lloyd said it Iets Building Code ‘be permlsswe it allows them to adopt but it
does not require them 1o, Ashford asked if that | ans itis up to the local governments. Maffei
stated that the existing rules only ¢ deal with critical faC|ht|es and this would remove all of that.
Ashford asked ifithe emstmgg” les for crltlcal fac:htres and hospitals would be overturned by this and
Montgomery said she belleves ol

Chalr Phlpps said she has worked for Iocal government for a long time and there is value in local
control but every local entrty is dlfferent the|r capacity is different, the skillsets that are brought to
the table vary: dramatically and not many ‘of them have science-based planners in their offices.
Asking them to have political W|II without any kind of support behind them is asking a lot and it does
not mean that the' whole entntysdoes not want to do something, but rather it does not have the
capacity, the understa; i support from people who should be supporting them to move
something forward. That ne s'to be considered. There is not a local planner, for example, who has
not secretly went, thank heavens there is an ODFW or DSL, or whatever the entity and whatever the
issue is, it is because they simply were not going to be able to make it on their own.

Director Avy asked Montgomery how the Agency should engage the Caucus on future drafts.
Montgomery said after session when things have calmed down a little bit, towards the end of
summer to reengage the Coastal Caucus about the issue. Ashford asked for the timeline on this.
Montgomery said she thinks it is past the point to be introduced for this session but maybe next
session. She stated this was drafted this session and was being floated. Montgomery said there
were a lot of different conversations happening and maybe a sit down discussion would help.




63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102

103
104
105
106
107
108

Jeremiah asked how the FEMA Flood Plain zones are established and how is that interplayed between
the land use and what FEMA has established for them. Chair Phipps discussed the process.
Montgomery said she feels that the small communities have been hit hard with all the different
regulations. Maffei wanted to make sure that they know that DOGAMI’s regulation is not new but
requires updates regularly. Ashford said that all the agencies should sit down and have a discussion
to make sure everything is being covered.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Update Regarding Upcoming Hearings:

Diane Lloyd, Assistant Attorney General, provided an update on two upcoming hearings.

The first hearing is related to Enerfin and a special ruling injDiVi'sio‘n 10. The rules require that wells
not be located within 500 feet from the nearest produc“ing“ well in“”f‘he same pool and require a
hearing for an exception to the rule. The Mist rules allow the Agency to have a department hearing
and not a board hearing. The hearing will be done with Director Avy or Deputy Director Madin
presiding over the hearing and making a decision, Enerﬁn could have another, hearlng based on the
decision. It would go to the Court of Appeals if appealed Ashford asked if it was the same as a
proposed order and Lloyd explained that process. Ashford aske d"lf there are costs| assouated with
appealing and Lloyd said yes. ‘ o

Maffei stated that as she mentioned at a prewous board meeting she has a conflict of interest
regarding Enerfin and is unable to par’ncnpate in this dlscussmn and asked that it be noted for the

record.

The second hearmg”request is a more standard process The Agency had to issue a permit revocation
order for a quarry that has been out of compllance with its permit. The landowner will not let a
permittee back on the property to comply with the permit and the Agency has referred it to the
Office of Admmlstratlve Hearmgs to handle lt lt could be six months out depending on case load.

Lioyd Was asked to pro‘\‘/‘ide(;rnore infopmation on Calico and described the process.

Briefing: ‘I\ilo‘,Board Action Re‘q‘uki‘r‘ed.

Holly Mercer inf;rodpeed Sherr rter, DOGAMI’s new HR Representative.

MLRR Update: :
lan Madin, Deputy Directo“rpfesented his report on MLRR.

Permitting Status

In looking for additional information to provide the Board about the permits, MLRR loocked back to
2012-2013 when there was a big bump in permits coming in but not going out, which caused the
backlog of permits last year. The Program has issued three (3) times as many permits in this year
compared to the last five (5) years. Maffei asked if it was a lot and Madin replied yes. They are
making good progress with it and have pulled back on routine inspections to focus on permitting.




109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141

142
143
144
145
146
147
148

149
150
151
152

Kelley Wood has been managing the permits and has been able to get them completed and out the
door as well as closing out old ones. Ashford asked if the active ones include the backlog permits and
Madin said yes, about twenty (20) old ones and the new ones received are included in the active
numbers. Ashford asked how they will track them going forward. Madin said most new ones will
take a year to process and we will probably always be sitting on a backlog given the timeline it takes
to get them done. Ashford asked how the Agency will know. Madin said if the numbers stay the
same or decline then the Agency is successful. He hopes that new forms and efficient processing will
take less time to process permits. Holly Mercer said defining when an application is complete or not
complete has been a challenge. Madin said that hopefully the new processes will minimize that
uncertainty.

Jeremiah asked Madin for clarification about his comments, on SB 644 and the Agency’s authority to
issue a permit conditional upon other agencies’ approvals, mcludmg land use. Madin stated he is
waiting for a written opinion from Diane Lloyd as to whether MLRR:does or does not have authority
before moving forward. Jeremiah asked about permits waiting in the queue for this clarification.
Lloyd said the Agency has been following with the process the way they have been. Madin gave an
example of a DSL requirement. Jeremiah said lndustry thinks DOGAMI is the agency that should be
the one that issues its permit first. Madin said they W|ll be commg back to the Board for input on
how they should proceed in the future ‘ i

Madin handed out a letter from RichAngstrom from OCAP and Lloyd said DOGAMI will respond.
Jeremiah read into record examples of (V:“'o‘ndition‘a‘l'permits.

Windsor Rock Products Marlon County, DOGAMI permlt WIth condltlons for county road permit, DSL
and Corps wetlands permrt k. . |

Sunny Valley Sand and Gravel, Josephme County, DOGAM! permit with condition for county road
access permlt county permlt f: ‘ bndge construct|on DEQ 1200A.

Bates and Roth or Fort James Columbla County, DOGAI\/II permit with DSL, Corps wetlands permits.

Storm Water Program

Madin remmded the Board that DOGAMI is an agent for DEQ for storm water permits. These permits
are renewed every five (5) years and all are due this year. The Agency did not have anyone in this
position and was able to hire Lisa Reinhart before the hiring freeze. DEQ_has not yet come up with
the new standards to lmplement the permitting process. It is good business and a good revenue
stream. i

OCAPA Conference/Awards

Madin briefly discussed information presented at the OCAPA awards ceremony. He said it was
impressive the kind of work the permittees are doing for reclamation. It is a valued part of the
program and the permittees are honored to get the awards.



153

154
155
156
157
158

159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169

170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197

Permitting of Construction Projects

Madin discussed the permitting of construction projects in Bend. For the moment, they have made a
decision based on staff availability (resources) to not track down the construction permits and are

focusing on the backlog of mine permits.

Calico-Grassy Mountain

Madin stated a new Notice of Intent was received in February, which starts off the process and
baseline data collection. The law is written with no mechanism for a modification so an entirely new
Notice of Intent has to be submitted for any changes. The Agency will review the data colilection plan
and then review the data collected and then should be in a position to accept the baseline data,
which needs to be done before Calico can submit an application;»The change was a small one to
move the northern boundary 1500 feet to the north. Calico has previously submitted the baseline
data and if it is still valid they can add to it. The Agency has agreed to have the humidity cell test
terminated at the recommendation of its contractor, because the data needed has been collected.
The test determines if acid drainage will be produced

MLRR Business Model Review

Madin said the Budget Note in 2015 required them to do an a\nalysns of the busmess processes for
both parts of the Agency. He said he hds an understandmg f the shortcomings of the Program and
has a detailed list of what needs to be done to fix them. To summarize the shortcomings of the
Program he stated there are two major lSSUES Flrst difficult policy issues. There are no written

do. Second, the permitting tools are mefﬁcrent and ne tobe Improved There has been poor
attention to recordkeepmg and the filing system is archalc Wlth information not being in a database,
it is difficult to determlne was happened in the past and it has generated sticky problems for the
permitting process. The current fundmg and staffmg is not enough to have both proper and well
documented ﬁles and an aggressnve ﬂeld presence

Madin: stated the hlgh level approach isto reorganlze the staff towards specialization and to develop
clear work flows for all the permlttmg and compliance issues. An all-day meeting is scheduled in July
to review. the process for aggregate permlttmg and determine who does what. He feels once it is
made clear it| will be easier for the staff to follow Madin plans to try to have one all-staff meeting a
month to get through the major parts of their workload resulting in a much clearer picture for staff to
carry out their dutles. It will also provrde a good basis to determine if fees are adequate.

Ashford asked with th‘e“ mblgurty of the rules and statutes if DOJ is involved. Madin stated he gets a
comprehensive DOJ Iegal reVIew on all these issues before he makes a decision. Madin believes by
specializing each position, it should help keep the answers consistent.

Jeremiah asked if the staff is keeping a list of inefficiencies that could help with reducing the costs
instead of needing to raise the fees. Madin replied yes. Madin also said Rich Angstsrom is planning
on a major rewrite of statutes in 2018, so they will wait and it will be pushed out one year.

Madin provided a brief update on the Enerfin status. The Tambora well had a conflict with a
neighbor for lease on mineral rights. Enerfin wants to drill another well in the same proximity (less



198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205

206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213

214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243

7)

than 500 feet) which requires a hearing with the Agency not the Board. The purpose of the rule is to
minimize the surface disturbance by minimizing the number of wells drilled.

Madin introduced Bob Brinkmann who has been dealing with all the permitting steps of the process.
Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Public Comment:

Phipps asked for public comment.

Comment of Bob Short: Short said he wanted to provide an accolade to Ben Mundie for the awards
program. ‘

Break

8)

9)

Financial Report:

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer, presented the budget status report through June 9, 2017. The
packet contained the budget report, the grants/prOJects lists and ‘a Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
sheet. Riddell said all indirects are up to date and General Fund will be spent out to the penny. The
federal funds will be a zero balance at. the end of the biennium. Riddell said she has no concerns
about closing out the biennium as DAS Shared Financial Services has been working with them closely.
Chair Phipps asked questions about the MLRR program and why lt appears they are ahead. Riddell
stated it was due to having three vacant posmons and standard practice is for three {3) months of
funds in case of hmlted revenue. The budget report does not mclude projections. Riddell stated she
would like to include prOJectrons for next blennlum Avy expressed his appreciation for what Riddell
has accomplished wrth the budget mcludlng the executed contracts for office improvements that

Chair Phlpps said at the end of 2015 she was full of skeptrc;sm and cynicism because everything was
under a mlcroscope and Rlddell has brought the Agency to a place where the Board feels that they

responses.‘ She appreciates everythmg Rlddell has done.

Riddell said the next document lncludes all of the grants. She said the Agency currently has on the
books about 52 mllllon of federal funds going forward for the next biennium. It does not include
FEMA, Statemap, or NOAA for. the next year. There is about $800,000 for other funds for next
biennium. Phipps asked. lfthe grants that are over budget need to be paid for with General Fund and
if they are legacy ones that will not be continuing into the biennium; Riddell said that is correct.
Maffei wanted to clarify that she understood that the Agency was paying for the overages with
General Fund and Riddell stated yes. They are now closely watching the grants and having monthly
meetings with the Pls.

Board Action: Jeremiah moved to accept the Budget Status Report as presented. Ashford
seconded. Motion carried.

Federal Budget Impact:




244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254

255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272

273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289

Riddell said the Agency is not hearing anything regarding the federal budget that would have an
impact as of yet. There is a lot of speculation but no one knows what is going to happen. Riddell said
the Agency will budget based on what is received and is looking for other avenues of funding for this
next biennium. A FEMA grant will be applied for next month. The Agency has not been receiving
information saying we will receive less funds. NOAA funds NTHMP and President Trump did sign the
Tsunami Act that will dedicate $25 million to programs. Riddell will keep the Board updated on
anything she hears.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

10) Legislative Report:

lan Madin, provided the following legislative update.

SB 1036 — Passed out of House with a minor amendment takmg out |rr1gat|on Jt was sent to Rules.
SB 850 — OSSPAC studies on seismic issues passed and went to Governor s office and was signed.

HB 2711 — The fracking ban died in committee, ~

HB 2399 — All paleontological materials held by any state agency must be surrendered to the Condon
Museum at U of O. o

SB 644 — Changes the aggregate permitting procedures - large scale mines in Eastern Oregon would
be exempt from county land use permlttmg process but the sage grouse protection would still be in
place Confhcts between agnculture adjacent to the mine and the mine WI“ be handled by the

it to DOGAMI to handle as it deems approprlate The process restrlcts the input on permits from
Cooperating Agencies WIth no permlt in the | process Provmonal permxts may be issued by DOGAMI
that state the appllcant needs to| get other permlts before they can mine. Itis still very confusing.

Briefing: No Board Actlon Requlredu3

11) GS&S Ugdate L

Jed: Roberts Program Manager provnded the GS&S Update Roberts said they are working with
Riddell on an operational budget for the program and coming up with line items such as matching
funds on federal grants, trammg budget outreach and development, project overruns and how much
we need to p!an for, and office and field eqmpment The plan is to go back to staff after July 10™ with
numbers. For the non-General Funds they will be creating a break even analysis for grants that
covers the gap and what we need to do to cover staff. Jeremiah asked if they get copies of each
programs budgets as a Board;/| ngddell said she will provide any reports the Board wants. Riddell said
they could provide the detalls yon all new ones going forward. Ashford asked how the Agency
provides for overruns. Roberts said they include contingency scenarios for the initial budgets, but
determining what is an allowable overrun amount is still a work in progress. Riddell said there is no
line item in the actual budget and they use a percentage and try to project for that. An overage still
has to be paid for so it needs to be taken from another bucket. Ashford asked about matching funds
and how they decide on them. Roberts said they have a certain amount set aside for these and there
are projects paid for with General Fund and what the Agency wants to accomplish. Ashford said it is
important to determine those. Roberts said they want input from the staff but all are approved by
management.




290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312

313
314
315

316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324

325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333

Roberts discussed field safety. He said most of the staff are behind on training and wants to get
those in the field certified and keep the 2-year certifications updated.

Roberts discussed unmanned aerial systems otherwise called drones. The drones will be used for
activities such as field reconnaissance for geologic mapping in unsafe areas, coastal change
monitoring from different angles to do 3-D modeling, and monitoring mine sites. They will not be
flying them for some time as FAA changed their regulations, they need to register the drones and
have certified drone pilots, and the Oregon Department of Aviation has new regulations. The planis
to have small group of staff become experts and more staff to have licenses to fly. They hope to be
flying in the fall.

Ashford asked about capturing the data and if there are cameras Roberts replied yes, they have staff
skilled in the programs already using it for other work belng done and lidar is one group. Jeremiah
asked if they are weather resistant and Roberts said yes and they are industrial grade are also insured
for two (2) years. They ordered two (2) quadcopters and one (1) h‘eXiCOpter for the coast. Ashford
asked how much they cost and Roberts said about SZO 000 for all of them mcludmg extra batteries
and sturdy carrying cases. E

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Break

12) Director’s Report:

Director Avy presentedjtheDirector’s Report'on the follo‘\/\ling,:

Leadership Development Update

Avy highlighted the management/superwsor rotation program. Candidates will apply again in the fall
for superwsor posmons as they are one—year rotatlons and the manager is a 2-year. He appreciates
the manager and' superwsors and their mterest and enthusiasm to engage their staff and become
part of the process to'improve communication. One thing that has been lacking within the agency in
previous years is regular feedback to employees A focus over the last several months has been on
developmg an employee evaluatlon process to provide annual feedback to employees on their
performance ‘ :

Annual Staff Evaluatlons

Avy did a walkthrough of a handout He stated it was an annual check-in and provides
acknowledgement of what the employee has accomplished and what is expected. The organizational
chart is colored based on where the position falls within on the Strategic Framework. The DOGAMI
Strategic Framework was done in an easier format for employees to determine where they fall on it.
The annual check-in package contains a matrix example of a position. It also provides an opportunity
where the staff can work in something else. This is draft and will go out to staff for input before
making it final. Avy wants this to be a positive experience for staff. This does not address
performance issues.



334 Maffei asked if this will be automated online and Avy stated yes, except for the supervisor’s

335 narrative. Avy thanked Deb Schueller for her work on completing the form. Avy will provide an

336 update next meeting as to input from staff.

337

338 Briefing: No Board Action Required.

339

340  13) Portland Office Facilities Update & Mini-Tour:

341 Avy briefly discussed the facility changes in the Portland office. Lori Calarruda provided a tour of the
342 improved office areas and Connor Anderson provided a tour of the new Server Room located on the
343 8t floor.

344

345 Briefing: No Board Action Required.

346

347  Break

348 ‘

349 14) Director/State Geologist Performance Evaluatlon Procedure :

350 Holly Mercer, Policy Assistant to the Director, stated a procedure was not prevnously in place for the
351 Director evaluation and this is a KPM that has been missed in the past. She reviewed the proposed
352 Director/State Geologist Performance Evaluatlon whlch uses a performance year ofJanuary 1-

353 December 31. G .

354 B L

355 Ashford asked if DOGAMI uses a 360 process and Mercer said she was not aware of it. Ashford said
356 at OSU they do not accept anonymous lnput but some are reluctant to provide it due to retaliation.
357 Sherry Carter, HR Rep; sald they have a tool called Alleglance for other Boards she supports. It has a
358 76% response rate; !t |s not anonymous but thatmformatlon is captured just not part of the

359 graphics and summary of mformatlon .

360 T .

361 Ashford asked if the tlmelme of two weeks works for feedback. Chair Phipps said yes, she thought it
362 would work Phlpps asked if the Board wanted to move forward with voting.

363 w ~ ' e

364 Board :A‘ction: Maffei moved to acceb't the basic framework as developed for the Director/State
365 Geologist Performance Evaluation Procedure as presented. Ashford seconded. Motion carried.
366 o T

367 15) Executive Sessmn Annual Dlrector s Review:

368 Chair Phipps announced the start of the Executive Session for the Director’s Annual Review.

369 L L

370  16) Return to Public Session:

371

372  17) Annual Director Review:

373 Chair Phipps reconvened the regular public session following the Director’s Evaluation. Phipps said
374 the Board had a good evaluation for the Director, that he is exceeding expectations and they have a
375 list of goals and accomplishments for him. Ashford moved to accept the Annual Director Review.
376 Maffei seconded. Approved.

377




378 Board Action: Ashford moved to accept the Annual Director Review. Maffei seconded. Motion

379 carried.

380

381 Chair Phipps asked Sherry Carter what does the Board do with the original form and Carter replied
382 that it goes into the personnel file and Director Avy receives a copy. Diane Lloyd answered the

383 Board’s question about the confidentiality of personnel files. She stated they are treated as

384 confidential files, but some parts may be released for public records requests.

385

386 The Board had a question on how DOJ opinions are requested. Lloyd stated most agencies have a
387 general counsel person assigned to them. They bill their time hourly, which that rate is set by

388 statute and it is currently $175 an hour. She stated her time is tracked in tenth of an hour

389 increments. There was some overlap of time with the prevjous attorney during the transition. Lloyd
390 said historically questions from MLRR did not come overto. DOJ that should have and currently she
391 is receiving questions directly from Madin and not from staff. Ashford asked if she received an email
392 from staff would she answer it and she said yes, but she usually coples‘l‘an in her response back. A
393 discussion occurred after Ashford asked several ’questions about rulem"aking, conceptual bills and
394 the ambiguity of statutes. In response to Ashford Lloyd confirmed there are dufferences between
395 legislative and rules processes. .

396 i

397 Sherry Carter stated HR uses the Labor, Employment S|de of‘:” OJ for personnel i issues'and Lloyd said
398 there are other areas of DOJ related tnal and appellate I hat agencies could end up working with.
399 i, £

400 Phipps asked the Board members if they would be lnterested in some sort of workshop or retreat to
401 discuss being part of the board and roles and responsnblhtles—poss:bly in conjunction with the

402 September board meetmg Avy suggested puttmg together a draft agenda and Ashford suggested
403 doing the retreat |n the morning.. i .

404 , i

405  18) Public Comment: | ™ i

406 Phipps, asked for pubhc comment No pubhc comment

407 ' |

408 19) Conf ‘m Time and Date‘fbr next Mee ing'

409 The next. Board meeting W|ll be held on Monday, September 18, 2017 and is tentatively scheduled to
410 be held in Eugene OR with a p055|ble field trip to mine site(s) included.
411 i,

412 20) Board Adjourn:

413 Chair Phipps adjourned the meeting at 1:37 p.m.

414 i

415

416 APPROVED

417

418

419

420 Lisa Phipps, Chair

421

10




Proposed Concept
5/10/17

Summary

In 1994, the legislature gave State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI)
authority to identify and map the tsunami inundation hazards along the Oregon coast and to
restrict construction within those areas. This proposed concept would remove authority of
DOGAMI and its governing board to prohibit construction or to require special construction
standards in tsunami inundation zones. DOGAMI will have increased accountability and
transparency when determining inundation hazards through a new public process for affected
communities.

e  DOGAMDYI’s authority to prohibit construction in a tsunami inundation zone will no longer
be needed because there is a new national tsunami standard to address construction
requirements for tsunami inundation zones.

e The new tsunami construction standard (ASCE 7-16) will address all building types (not
just essential facilities) to mitigate tsunami risks.

e  DOGAMI would retain the authority to adopt tsunami inundation zone maps, which
could trigger use of the new standard (ASCE 7-16).

e There will be increased transparency by creating a public process that will establish
tsunami inundation zone maps. The public process will now include:

o Criteria for establishing inundation zone maps adopted by rule after consultation
with affected communities. -

o An appeal process for local communities that disagree with application of the
tsunami inundation zone standards.

o A provision allowing a group of 10 people, or an organization representing 10 or
more people, to appeal the adoption of a tsunami inundation zone map.

; EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES

401.950 Definitions; tsunami warning information; rules. (1) As used in this section:

(a) “Transient lodging facility” means a hotel, motel, inn, condominium, any other dwelling
unit or a public or private park that is made available for transient occupancy or vacation
occupancy as those terms are defined in ORS 90.100.

(b) “Tsunami inundation zone” means an area of expected tsunami inundation, based on
scientific evidence that may include geologic field data and tsunami modeling, determined by the
governing board of the State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries, by rule, as required
by ORS 455.446 (1)(ba) and (c).

(2) The Office of Emergency Management, in consultation and cooperation with the State
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries, shall:

(a) Develop and adopt by rule tsunami warning information and evacuation plans for
distribution to transient lodging facilities located in a tsunami inundation zone; and

(b) Facilitate and encourage broad distribution of the tsunami warning information and
evacuation plans to transient lodging facilities and other locations within tsunami inundation
zones frequented by visitors to the area.

Draft Concept — ORS 401.950, 455.446 — 455.447, 516.090




(3) The office is not required to carry out the duties assigned under subsection (2) of this
section if sufficient moneys are not available under ORS 401.955. [Formerly 401.861]

455.446 Construction of certain facilities and structures in tsunami inundation zone

prohlblted estabhshment of zone, rules, exceptlons (l)éaa—New—esselmaal—ﬁaefh&e&deseﬁbed

(ba) The State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries shall establish the parameters
of the area of expected tsunami inundation based on scientific evidence that may include
geologic field data and tsunami modeling. '

(b) The State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries shall by rule establish

criteria for creating tsunami inundation zone boundaries in consultation with all affected
communities. ;

(c) The governing board of the State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries, by rule,
shall determine the tsunami inundation zone based on the parameters established by the
department. The board shall adopt the zone as determined by the department under paragraph (b)
of this subsection, after consultation with jurisdictions within proposed inundation zone

man C Cl Iz
(2) Any person may appeal the determination under subection (b) pursuant to ORS

Chapter 183.
(3) Ten or more persons, or an association representing 10 or more persons, may appeal a
determination under subsection (c) pursuant to ORS Chapter 183

Draft Concept — ORS 401.950, 455.446 — 455.447, 516.090



[1995 c. 617 §2 2005 6.22 §329 2007 0354 §31]

455.447 Regulation of certain structures vulnerable to earthquakes and tsunamis; rules.
(1) As used in this section;-unless-the-context requires-otherwise:

(a) “Essential facility” means:

(A) Hospitals and other medical facilities having surgery and emergency treatment areas;

(B) Fire and police stations;

(C) Tanks or other structures containing, housing or supporting water or fire-suppression
materials or equipment required for the protection of essential or hazardous facilities or special
occupancy structures;

(D) Emergency vehicle shelters and garages;

(B) Structures and equipment in emergency-preparedness centers;

(F) Standby power generating equipment for essential facilities; and

(G) Structures and equipment in government communication centers and other facilities
required for emergency response.

(b) “Hazardous facility” means structures housing, supporting or containing sufficient
quantities of toxic or explosive substances to be of danger to the safety of the public if released.

(¢) “Major structure” means a building over six stories in height with an aggregate floor area
of 60,000 square feet or more, every building over 10 stories in height and parking structures as
determined by Department of Consumer and Business Services rule.

(d) “Seismic hazard” means a geologic condition that is a potential danger to life and
property that includes but is not limited to earthquake, landslide, liquefaction, tsunami
inundation, fault displacement, and subsidence.

(e) “Special occupancy structure” means:

(A) Covered structures whose primary occupancy is public assembly with a capacity greater
than 300 persons;

(B) Buildings with a eapaelty greater than 250 individuals for every public, private or
parochial school through secondary level or child care centers;

(C) Buildings for colleges or adult education schools with a capacity greater than 500
persons;

(D) Medical facilities with 50 or more resident, incapacitated patients not included in
subparagraphs (A) to (C) of this paragraph;

(E) Jails and detention facilities; and

(F) All structures and occupancies with a capacity greater than 5,000 persons.

(2) The Department of Consumer and Business Services shall may consult with the Seismic
Safety Policy Advisory Commission and the State Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries prior to adopting rules. Fhereafter; tThe Department of Consumer and Business
Services may adopt rules as set forth in ORS 183.325 to 183.410 to amend the state building
code to:

(a) Require new building sites for essential facilities, hazardous facilities, major structures
and special occupancy structures to be evaluated on a site specific basis for vulnerability to
seismic geologic hazards.

(b) Require a program for the installation of strong motions accelerographs in or near
selected major buildings.

Draft Concept — ORS 401.950, 455.446 — 455.447, 516.090



(c) Provide for the review of geologic and engineering reports for seismic design of new
buildings of large size, high occupancy or critical use.

(d) Provide for filing of noninterpretive seismic data from site evaluation in a manner
accessible to the public.

(3) For the purpose of defraying the cost of applying the regulations in subsection (2) of this
section, there is hereby imposed a surcharge in the amount of one percent of the total fees
collected under the structural and mechanical specialty codes for essential facilities, hazardous
facilities, major structures and special occupancy structures, which fees shall be retained by the
jurisdiction enforcing the particular specialty code as provided in ORS 455.150 or enforcing a
building inspection program under ORS 455.148.

(4) Developers of new essential facilities, hazardous facilities and major structures described
in subsection (1)(a)(E), (b) and (c) of this section and new special occupancy structures
described in subsection (1)(e)(A), (D) and (F) of this section that are located in an identified
tsunami inundation zone shall may consult with the State Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries for assistance in determining the impact of possible tsunamis on the proposed
development and for assistance in preparing methods to mitigate risk at the site of a potential
tsunami. Consultation shall may take place prior to submittal of design plans to the building
official for final approval. [1991 ¢.956 §12; 1995 ¢.79 §229; 1995 c.617 §1; 2001 ¢.573 §12]

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
516.090 General duties and powers of board; rules. (1) The governing board of the State
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries shall:
(a) Direct and review the performance of the State Geologist and the State Department of
Geology and Mineral Industries in carrying out its duties and responsibilities pursuant to this
chapter and ORS chapters 517, 520 and 522.
(b) Carry out the policies set forth in this chapter and ORS chapters 517, 520 and 522.
(c) Establish policies and approve plans that lead to an understanding of geology and mineral
resources of the state, geologic processes and hazards and scientific, economic and tourism
issues relating to geology and mineral industries.
(d) At the discretion of the board, accept from the United States or any of its agencies such funds
as may be made available to this state for any of the purposes contemplated by this chapter, and
shall enter into such contracts and agreements with the United States or any of its agencies or
with Oregon or any of its agencies as may be necessary, proper and convenient, and not contrary
to the laws of this state.
(e) Review and approve budget requests of the department.
(f) In accordance with applicable provisions of ORS chapter 183, adopt rules establishing criteria
and procedures by which the department may enter into contracts or agreements pursuant to ORS
516.035 (6), including but not limited to criteria and procedures that ensure protection of the
public interest and advance the duties of the department as described in ORS 516.030.
(2) The board may:
(a) In accordance with applicable provisions of ORS chapter 183, adopt rules necessary for the
administration of the laws that the board is charged with administering:, except the board may
not adopt any rules prohibiting construction or requiring special construction standards.
(b) Receive on behalf of this state, for the use and benefit of the department, gifts, devises and
legacies of real or other property, and use them in accordance with the wishes of the donors, or,

Draft Concept — ORS 401.950, 455.446 — 455.447, 516.090
4



in the absence of specific instructions by the donors, manage, use and dispose of the gifts and
legacies as may be deemed by the board for the best interest of the state.
[Amended by 1993 ¢.260 §6; 2011 ¢.72 §2]

Draft Concept — ORS 401.950, 455.446 — 455.447, 516.090



Staff Report and Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
lan Madin, Deputy Director & Chief Scientist

September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 4 - MLRR Update

Chief Scientist & Deputy Director lan Madin will provide an update on MLRR and report on
the following topics:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7)
8)

Permitting Status (Permit Update handout attached)
Business Model Review (Aggregate Permitting Workflow attachment)
Oil and Gas - Tahe Well and Abandonment
Permit Revocation
Database Replacement Scoping
Calico-Grassy Mountain
a. BLM Plan Submitted
b. PFS Underway
c. Application Anticipated Q1 2018
d. Permit Czar Recruitment
e. Application Process Workshop
SB 644, HB 2202, and Rulemaking

Jordan Cove

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Backlog Application Status

80
60
40
20

. — 4

‘ Issued
|

Withdrawn
Active

B Amd ®New HTran

Current status of the 102 aggregate mine applications in hand in June 2016

Applications Processed by Fiscal Year 2015-2017

80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

2017/18

2015/16

2016/17

BAmd ®New mTran

Permit processing productivity (n=123)



Active Applications by Type and Date Received

Status of active permits

H Backlog Amendments
1 Recent Amendments
M Backlog New

' Recent New

1 Recent Transfers



am u3Y ‘S Yagm|

Bupespuniwwos m
21e Aoli3 pue 1oy yafey| 2
pood ¢ & 1041 ssajun) opeaydde wowndpamoupse|
2shep 09 m3\AD) 40y Pea) yuitad o) Bupsardiwod) panjaza1 2¢ Aayy st siERgNs| sad wopesyddy
sshkep oy 3 Auagy apjnod ‘Weas ‘duiets o10p ‘spERwGns aaoy jucaydde/1oAsning am Bupeujpiooy O BUpIoM| majnas ‘YINoW/T. Ul SuppaY ueandde M | o1idwion oy duniem]
Aonans 32400524 {£2MIN3 J0} 359NbAY/23UDLNILCY) {avaluusaned
SI01/53q41 Yaim (poyjesp spoots oitidiaiag) 23uDLINIEI caie 03 wauaAol)
ORENNSUG3 uj paUTIUEM 8q 0} SpASU 151 shup 0E| o4 150nba1 ‘vonieaydde Jo adjaans Jo 43 Uy 352309U) Yy 50941 pazuToras dow ease yuad pUas|  SI31/UREsyR0U Saii |
AaaIns 2211051 [€4NYN3 10} 15INDAY/IUTAI)
tpayesp spasu a1eydsaog) aaunouas|
sARp 0F| Jaj 15anbas Uojieoydde 4o 1d)a9as o UOPEIRON| OdHS 03 deul rase Ywisd puos| SoRE|ION OdHS|

sAep E 41 4y pamavas BuliAue 63 uasy
1 PRUgn1 m B4 ‘PUdsas J0u op Ad)

pus sAcp og AloIniess oy Asuaiie U A am
{4 pasomsue|

Apeaie ays 95w uj AURIQ Wy SiEwI

2043 suojs|ne: way 102 jofiaf i 39007)

atmns sad shep g

uopEzpoyIny 250 pur) J0j 3sanbay|

ueyd 903 pue do "dew uopeao] ‘woliea(dde jo T d apnyaut-
sienouddof
57 PR} Aj1I9A O} UIIIPSKN b pu| j£30] 03 15anbay puds

vopeziioyiny asn pur]

o) ujaun apiosd
(i)

“Ayepads feapuysay)
SMDIARA 12l

10 puD 3¢ 0ysdaus

“eR)gns pasnbay|

1€ 4030302 uodn P93 flim Fur2s030id AjtoN
Wwawaba,

Apanaas & 9 Jjp 21y wraydde puwoy|

{ueyd Asnodsyp uassaapzuy

517 935 £.1G} POISEIUO3 GG fjm AOR AHON
SeILgNs panbas |2 0 16933, uodn passosd fm Tupssarod
AiON uewaJnbol AinaRs €9 1 10U Jues)dBe puay|

(uejd Aancasip) Bamn oy uy sl
{omers| 49945 130y) onewOju 23210504 123> APINCIY UDLI2AREU] 2045 196 UOIEWA0JU] 32N050) {RINYAI IPIACIG|  (1E2 Im 3eym n0qE A
124 wopeojdde TUBDINbaS (euofpRe 51| 539
oIS painba) 03 Adde uea Jodiaons ‘s Duissiu Jsy W3 Y309 G} SIPUDLP) JEUONPPY 3511 SIS SupEw 15 Wai aes u| {homsnane
M 103 B3MeTs Uj DUIaW AT 09 E osyY si]  jo sABp 0 UIg3AY| 351 'PoAIaI0 swo - 1ealyzy 3511 ‘PanD30; swayy JUpsil (35 B jf 203} 1ewe aidwian| ‘ssauayaldwes) eatugaa

PRINE0) UORG UE)

Fomw qasod-
SEOUII0LICI HITY3 - EHILGIDS
Aseanzze ayd

- sAeu{pi0ca-

uopz0fosd jo WowaIYs-

arwsod-
somiaq shemio peayjuizad o3 jews Asentiapy/suapiyag saan300} aygealdde moys  $30p- moine1 daw 15nb) g
5y 550] - goam | sdu Ju3jeA (UILSWINOAT \UGHEIDT IAYDOQ dep Aaning dew mapaoy pie jsyeoads 51 541 01 MaiA24 4aj 15onbal palinap puas| oy sio W
o3 poreral SO
{euoR|ppE/saRUIAOR Joj
v sheme (o513 ds0umAiond siouoiew UMD [SUOEPC/SIBUTDYIP
5y 300) - yoom pa) yuuad o3 yrwd Asenbopy/Aaploq o08) epiate uoeaddy woneaidde Mooy 10 15 € 4o} e pue (Aapepads Ag) o moinay Aunpads
“BujuOZ “SoLGIDS ‘SPUE|IOM 'FHUBLIISTD 'SIJIA “S1ohq 103
3uit00; - 021 pub) pup dows AoKIns 03 Ueid 304 pue do pJcd0
ueyd woneweraas put Jupciado majsas
cain 3jwsod posodoi Joj svase dew ADAIS puE ‘diysiaumo)
put o jooud ‘ungdyaeap oo} Aseduics 03 duwwio osn-
{42300 3,U0p UB}E D5AK) asK pue put diysiaumol
pue jo joeud o3 ataine ps] pus UopdyI5aR 239) D03
{aBeaIoe ‘530] X3 *PIEIUOD ‘SanieuBjs)
A4540UMO PUB) 0 J00Id MaIAD, ‘UoOLIOJu) JoumopUTL
(hasoane o.nsoudls o - 1e30> ‘awe ssipRe)
a5 s1aumAian) aiqeaydd ) Bas 3nq o1 2ieduio ‘woewOy) aaTwsacH T marnoy
1030 shame 51 550] - Yaom 1 99%) Smpiaieny oeayddy w0} uopeaydde majsas sisAieur) joiuay]
Adosou wios) wowaBpamaURaL
‘D 03 Y
{payp ‘prop g 03 afj ssed ‘Dt 0 03 FELOIEU
5pooU o3BIdIaYa) Seisarews uooadds o uojuaydde ueas uowAud ss020sd ‘ol
g YRy 0u Bulhes 39} Uasu - 42043 6u Jatitd a3ta ‘ol A0 o1t ‘I5RGEICH
1640301 wioyy {poyesn Yooup 0l 01 pi03a 3300 [suLiod snojaad/uopeao)
shep ssoupsng 7| spasu aveydioliog) 1918391 J0 uoMIoTpoymoLyac i vamos poua jsodag uo poceq) soquiny qj ulss 50 010l uoju3yddy ondy
dew fonns) siepmen
a1tz 903 Asbuipioesta J jowa) uopeupsnap 03)| dew ays dysraumo puel jo joosd]  uop| wopeaydde e
(ia310{ Ja| vsn puty 30 3001 tieyd 23 PUT do| EULLIRIOR ajdiues puss/Aupg sa0) s5R0%p
w0} s0p2u0j2yop/Auoaul Jo Astwuns uonum| wivj dd paursap) aay uopeuLeI0p 904 “Bupaow puaty PUE ALOWOALDI ADAVOD SlEIGNS J1ddy-osg
wioj uopea)dr] s3uolop UoljEaydde-0id 259nb2s
ausqom a1 U0 5593048 FUIGLI9P YEIO] ausioy uopedde-asd peay yuiod o3 sojoy|  -aud ayduys ywans B —~ T
suopspog uopspag
suowwioy supouwy| poanpaud pop: ymas| 20 wopoy wowoBouo| soBuuny o) oy jeapap) sio|  vopovsuopewepoy|  vopay uesyddy uopay pesy dorg

Fupyjuuad azedelddy|




T =
»aNSs| spUllad
Il

1

panss| sjuued

punoJ puodag .,w

80Ua.1INOU02 Aousbe Jo punos puosesg

I

Buliea umvmv__omc 0D |

BuuesH pajepijosuo)

wwoQ plgngd i

4 Ajunpioddo jo sooN

BuesH pajepijosuo)
pue JUBWWOY 2ijqnd 1o} Ajunpoddo jo sai0N

sjwiad Yeup say n:& INYD

spuuad yeup saysiiand INVOOQ

S}0I|JU0D SIA|0SB

SJOIJUOD SBAJOSBI [ M|

409 salljuap! ‘spuliad yelp smalney __>_<,ooa ER

SJOIJU0D saRUSP! ‘sHWIad JeIp SMBIASY [INYDOd

dlpuoa ‘spwued yelp yugns ssipuaby c,,c_EEhmm

L

INYDOQ 0} S[eluap’suolipuod
‘spwad yelp juiqgns ssioushy Bumiuied

,
90USLINJUOD USHIM JWQNS wo_o_ﬂmm,q Bur

w
eladoo)

99Ua.INOU0D USRLIM Jwgns salouaby Bulieladoo)

sauabe

Bulieladqoo o} H_FmEmn_ yelp spinol

sajousbe Buneledooo o} yuuiad Yelp spircid

Jwied Bunyel

p uibeg

(.

Juwlad Buiyelp uibsg

juswdojenaq jiwiad Bunessdo

V3 U0 Juswwo) a1jgnd <

el []

V3 Uo JusWwwoo 2ignd exe ]

|
,
sisAleuy |ejusuliuosaug

i

ysiiand].

sisAleuy |ejuswiuoLAUT ysiignd

ISJUBWUIBACK (e

0| 0} Apnis 38 @

nquisia|

SjuswUIsA0B [e20] o} Apnys 33 einquisiq

ApN}S 21WOUGo80I00S

asedaud

Apn)S 21WOU0901008 Biedald

m_mzmc( |ejuswiuoIIAUg

asedaid

sisA[euy [ejuswuolAug aiedaid

S|e

ISjeN U

Ieayjddy pue ejeq aujis

seg mal

SN

[

sleuaje|y uoeolddy pue ejeq aulaseqg majasy

v3

Jo adoog mc_rEmuma I

I

3 Jo edoag sulwlaleQg

M3INDY uoljedl|ddy

Uoljewloju| [euonippy uo

uswwo

D dlland

]

UOlBULIOJU| [BUORIPPY UO JUSWWOY) 2ljgnd

PapIAOId UO

ewlo

| leuonippy [

1
u

PSPIAOIE UOHBULIOW| [BUOHIPPY

panss| uojjewou

[EUOHPPY SpIAG

id 0} 89

JON[ T |

penss| UOIJBULIOJU| |EUOKIPPY SPIACIH 0} 82110N

pans

SEERe

id 0] 92

JoN !

panss| paadoid 0} 820N

ssaus)e|dwoy Uoneaddy auiw

Bl

o TR

ssauaje|dwo) uoneolddy sujuusieg

SJUSWILIQ

2 oye} !

B

ea

aljgnd Jonpuod s ]

SjUBWIWIOT axey ‘sBuliesH dljgnd 19NpuoD

Eiiclele)

ld O} Ss3

uipesy [aulwiele

$8800.d 0} SSaUIpEaY duluLIBeg

&paing

9Yos sBunesH olqrd ||

&PaINpayos sbuleaH olgng

uo|

eoynoy uopeoyddy |

uojeouyijou uoneolddy

uoi

INquisiq uoneolddy |

guy

uonnquisig uoyealddy

Jdivoay uope:

ddy i

1d190ay uonesiddy

(914:9) @1eidwey siup uo 0apiA 0]-MmoY YajeAp

SWwieN dsel

Bumiwag ooljen




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report (previous and current proposed versions),
as of September 8, 2017 for the Geological Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the
Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



Department of Geology & Mineral Industries
Budget Status Report: As of September 8, 2017

Geological Survey & Services (GS&S) Program

H

% of Time Spent
96%

% of Time Remaining:
4%

2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Actual Revenue & Expenditures Budget Spent Budget Remaining
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF _OF FF Funds) GF OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513
2015-17 Revenue 4,806,968 4,273,213 6,865,670 15,945,851 4,806,968 2,611,415 5,487,399 12,905,782
Total Available Revenue | 4,806,968 5,467,726 6,865,670 17,140,364 4,806,968 3,805,928 5,487,399 14,100,295 | #### 70% 80% 82%| 0% 30% 20% 18%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services 2,950,781 971,415 2,433,910 6,356,106 2,645,073 1,245 445 2,042,226 5932,744 | 90% 128% 84% 93%| 10% -28% 16% 7%
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel 11,921 69,486 170,519 251,926 90,732 17,794 23,875 132,401
Out of State Travel 7,177 22,405 6,294 35,876 21,936 6,363 8,249 36,548
Employee Training 2,569 9,933 12,956 25,458 53,067 961 1,260 55,288
Office Expenses 13,034 30,903 4419 48,356 37,463 1,266 226 38,955
Telecomm 5,728 218 9,395 15,341 99,037 - = 99,037
State Gov't Sve Chg 255,945 287,998 24,927 568,870 293,785 - - 293,785
Data Processing 191,054 - 6,841 197,895 213,787 - - 213,787
Publicity & Publications . 3,154 57,231 60,385 13,716 2,752 18 16,486
Professional Services 776,280 1,558,824 3,492,630 5,827,734 702,587 861,041 2,933,448 4,497,076
IT Professional Services| 13,500 - - 13,500 27,838 3,735 - 31,573
Employee Recruitment 268 1,309 - 1,577 - - - -
Dues & Subscriptions 1,430 795 2,109 4,334 8,830 15 10 8,855
Facilities Rent 215,465 167,133 51,767 434,365 353,041 16,324 1,405 370,770
Fuels & Utilities - - - - 3,143 - - 3,143
Facilities Maintenance - - - - 113 - - 113
Agency Related S & S - - 2,500 2,500 2,474 - 1,541 4,015
Intra agency Charges - - - - 128 - - 128
Other Services & Suppli 154,220 413,821 534,209 1,102,250 (195,235) 224,752 332,590 362,107
Attorney General 4,640 (655) - 3,985 49,979 - (3,595) 46,384
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - - -
Data Processing Hardwg] - - - - 23,213 3,128 - 26,341
Expendable Prop (§250- 41,514 18,489 27,341 87,344 79,539 443 - 79,982
IT Expendable Property 161,442 - 28,622 190,064 179,646 10 1,425 181,081
Technical Equipment - - - - 79,678 53 - 79,731
Total Services & Supplies 1,856,187 2,583,813 4,431,760 8,871,760 2,138,497 1,138,636 3,300,451 6,577,584 |115% 44% 74% 74%| -15% 56% 26% 26%
Total Expenditures 4,806,968 3,555,228 6,865,670 15,227,866 4,783,570 2,384,081 5,342,678 12,510,328 | st 67% 78% 82%| 0% 33% 22% 18%
GS&S Ending Balance - $ 1,912,498 § - $ 1,912,498 | § 23,398 § 1,421,847 § 144,721 $ 1,589,967
Est. Unallocated Indirect - - - - - - - - HHHH 67% 18% 82%| 0% 33% 22% 18%
Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program
2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Revenue & Expenditures Spent Budget Remaining Budget
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF OF FF Funds| GFOF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600
2015-17 Revenue - 2,979,703 - 2,979,703 - 2,883,123 - 2,883,123
Total Available Revenue - 3,132,303 - 3,132,303 - 3,035,723 - 3,035,723 97% 97% 3% 3%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services - 2,216,124 - 2,216,124 - 2,025,581 - 2,025,581 91% 91% 9% 9%
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel - 65,864 - 65,364 - 44015 - 44,015
Out of State Travel - - - - - 488 - 488
Employee Training - - - - - 6,723 - 6,723
Office Expenses - 29,067 - 29,067 - 24,302 - 24,302
Telecomm - 44,161 - 44,161 - 36,226 - 36,226
State Gov't Sve Chg - - - - - - - -
Data Processing - - - - - 7,203 - 7,203
Publicity & Publications - 3,281 - 3,281 - 15,500 - 15,500
Professional Services - 91,305 - 91,305 - 118,701 - 118,701
IT Professional Services| - - - - - 3,482 - 3,482
Attorney General - 51,373 - 51,373 - 108,254 - 108,254
Employee Recruitment - - - - - 5,000 - 5,000
Dues & Subscriptions - 561 - 561 - 295 - 295
Facilities Rent - 71,844 - 71,844 - 135,393 - 135,393
Fuels & Utilities - 10,629 - 10,629 - 15,287 - 15,287
Facilities Maintenance - 10,595 - 10,595 - 6,426 - 6,426
Agency Related S & S - - - - - 301 - 301
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - -
Other Services & Suppli - 32,672 - 32,672 - 40,935 - 40,935
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - - -
Expendable Prop ($250- - 4,486 - 4,486 - 15,317 - 15,317
IT Expendable Property - 26,115 - 26,115 - 9,432 - 9,432
Total Services & Supplies - 441,953 - 441,953 - 593,278 - 593,278 134% 134%) 34% -34%
Total Expenditures - 2,658,077 - 2,658,077 - 2,618,859 - 2,618,859 99% 99% 1% 1%
MLRR Ending Balance | § - S 474226 $§ - S 474,226 | § - 8 416,864 - $ 416,864
Uncharged Indirect - -
MLRR Ending Balance - - - - - 416,864 - 416,864

9/11/2017



DOGAMI Actuals and Projections
15-2017 Biennium as of Sep 8, 2017

Remaining
AGENCY BUDGET : Budget (Over) /.
LAB . Actuals Projections. Total=A+P Under
Revenue: 20,272,667 - 17,136,018 85% 62,845 0% 17,198,863 85% 3,073,804 15%
Personal Services 8,572,230 7,958,325 93% 23,398 0% 7,981,723 93% 580,507 7%
Travel 353,666 213,451 60% - 0% 213,451 60% 140,215 40%.
SGSC 568,870 293,785 s - 0% 293,785 s1% 275,085 48%
Professional Svs 5,919,039 4,615,777 78% - 0% 4,615,777 78% 1,303,262 22%
Attorney General 55,358 154,638 279% - 0% 154,638 279% {99,280) -179%
Facilities Rent 506,209 506,162 100% - 0% 506,162 100% 47 0%
Information Tech 487,076 581,820 119% - 0% 581,820 . 119% (94,744) -19%
'Other' S&S 1,134,922 403,041 36% - 0% 403,041 . 36% 731,881 64%
S&S 288,573 261,297  aiu - 0% 261,297 . 81% 27,276 9%
Total Capital Outlay - 140,892 0% - 0% 140,892 0% (140,892) 0%
3110, 3280, 4650 - Indirect I - - I
Total Expenditures 17,885,943 15,129,188 85% 23,398 0% 15,152,586 1 85% 2,733,357 - 15%
Ending Balance (R-E) 2,386,724 2,006,830 84% 39,447 2% 2,046,277 86% 0%
Remaining
GENERAL FUND Budget (Over} /
LAB Actuals Projections Total = A+P Under
Revenue: 4,806,968 4,806,968 . 100% - a% 4,806,968 100% -
Personal Services 2,950,781 3,897,868 132% 23,398 1% 3,921,266 133% {970,485)
Travel 19,098 112,668 . 90% - 0% 112,668 590% {93,570)
SGSC 255,945 293,785 . 115% - 0% 203,785 115% (37,840)
Professional Svs 776,280 702,587 91% - 0% 702,587 : 91% 73,693
Attorney General 4,640 49,979 1077% - 0% 49,979 . 1077%, {45,339}
Facilities Rent 215,465 353,041 1e4% - o% 353,041 164% {137,576)
Information Tech 371,724 520,308 . 140% - 0% 520,308 17479%‘ {148,584)
'Other’ 58S 154,220 394,639 256% - 0% 394,639 256% (240,419)
S&S 58,815 172,478 9% - o% 172,471 293% {113,656)
Total Capital Outlay - 128,895 0% - 0% 128,895 ¢ 0% {128,895)
3110, 3280, 4650 - Indirect - (1,842,669) - ) (1,842,669) 1,842,669
Total Expenditures 4,806,968 4,783,570  100% 23,398 0% 4,806,968  100% 0) 0%
Ending Balance (R-E} - 23,398 a% (23,398) 0% {0} 0% 0%
Remaining
GSS OTHER FUND Budget (Over) /
LAB Actuals Projections Total = A+P Under
Revenue: 5,467,726 3,805,928 70% B 0% 3,805,928 70% 1,661,798
Personal Services 971,415 910,602 . oax% - 0% 910,602 . 94% 60,813
Travel 91,891 24,157 26% - 0% 24,157 26% 67,734
SGSC 287,998 - - o% - 287,998
Professional Svc 1,558,824 861,041 55% - 0% 861,041 ©  55% 697,783
Attorney General {655) - 0% - 0% - 0% {655)
Facilities Rent 167,133 16,324 . 10% - 0% 16,324 ;. 10% 150,809
Information Tech 218 3,745 1718% - 0% 3,745 . 1718% {3,527)
'Other’ S&S 413,821 723 o - 0% 723 0% 413,098
S&S 64,583 5,437 8% - 0% 5,437 8% 59,146
Total Capital Outlay - 3,181 0% - 0% 3,181 0% (3,181}
3110, 3280, 4650 - Indirect - 558,872 - 558,872 {558,872}
Total Expenditures 3,555,228 2,384,081  67% - 0% 2,384,081  67% 1,171,147 33%
Ending Balance (R-E} 1,912,498 1,421,847 74% - 0% 1,421,847 74% 0%
Remaining
GSS FEDERAL FUND Budget {Qver} /
LAB Actuals Projections Total = A+P Under
Revenue: 6,865,670 5,487,399 80% 62,845 1% 5,550,244 1 si% 1,315,426 19%
Personal Services 2,433,910 1,340,524 55% - 0% 1,340,524 55% 1,093,386 453%
Travel 176,813 32,124 1sx - 0% 32,124 8% 144,689 82%
SGSC 24,927 - o - 0% - 0% 24,927 100%
Professional Sve 3,492,630 2,933,448 . 3a% - 0% 2,933,448 ¢ 84% 559,182 16%
Attorney General - (3,595) 0% - 0% (3,595): 0% 3,595 0%
Facilities Rent 51,767 1,405 3% - 0% 1405 3% 50,362 97%
Information Tech 44,858 1,425 . 3% - % 1,425 3% 43,433 97%
‘Other' S&S 534,209 495 0% - 0% 495 0% 533,714 100%
S&S 106,556 3,054 3% - 0% 3054 3% 103,502
Total Capital Outlay ~ - 0% - 0% - 0% - 0%,
3110, 3280, 4650 - Indirect - 103,797 - ; 1,033,797 (1,033,797)
Total Expenditures 6,865,670 5,342,678  78% - 0% 5,342,678  78% 1,522,992 22%
Ending Balance (R-E) N 144,721 o 62,845 o% 207,566 0% 0%
Remaining
MLRR OF Budget (Over) /
LAB Actuals Projections Total = A+P Under
Revenue: 3,132,303 | 3,035723 s7% - 0% 3,035,723 97% 96,580
Persanal Services 2,216,124 1,809,331 1 s - ox 1,809,331  sa% 406,793
Travel 65,864 44,502 . es% - 0% 44,502 68% 21,362
SGSC - - 0% - 0% - . 0% - #
Professional Svc 91,305 118,701 130% - % 118,701 . 130% {27,396) -30%
Attorney General 51,373 108,254 :  211% - 0% 108,254 | 211% {56,881} -111%
Facilities Rent 71,844 135,393 | 1s8% - 0% 135,393 | 188% (63,549), .
Information Tech 70,276 56,343 80% - % 56,343 . 80% 13,933
Other S&S 32,672 7,185 2% - 0% 7,085 2% 25,488
S&S 58,619 80,335 137% - o% 80,335  137% {21,716}
Total Capital Outlay - 8,816 0% - 0% 8,816 0%, 18,816}
3110, 3280, 4650 - Indirect - 250,000 - 250,000 {250,000)
Total Expenditures 2,658,077 2,618,859  99% - 0% 2,618,859  99% 289,218 11%
Ending Balance (R-E} 474,226 416,864 88% - 0% 416,864 88% 0%

9/11/2017




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Jan Madin, Deputy Director & Chief Scientist
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 6 - Key Performance Measures (KPM) 2017 Data Report

Attached is the draft Annual Performance Progress Report (APPR). Since the 2017
Legislature approved four new key performance measures (KPMs), the agency is not
required to report data for the new measures until September 2018. The agency will,
however, provide an interim report in December 2017 with baseline and first quarter
results.

For KPM #5, Customer Service, the attached report reflects an overall decrease in customer
service satisfaction. The results may be reflective of a more concerted effort to reach out to
diverse groups to seek feedback. By using an email “blast” to reach additional
stakeholders, the agency nearly doubled its number of responses from 22 in 2016 to 40 in
2017.

For KPM #6, Governance, on an annual basis the Board reviews and responds affirmatively
or negatively to the following best practice criteria:

1) Executive Director’s performance expectations are current;
2) Executive Director receives annual performance feedback;
3) The agency’s mission and high-level goals are current and applicable;
4) The Board reviews the Annual Performance Progress Report;
5) The Board is appropriately involved in review of the agency’s key communications;
6) The Board is appropriately involved in policy-making activities;
7) The agency’s policy option packages are aligned with their mission and goals;
8) The Board reviews all proposed budgets;
9) The Board periodically reviews key financial information and audit findings;
10) The Board is appropriately accounting for resources;
11) The agency adheres to accounting rules and other relevant financial controls;
12) The Board members act in accordance with their roles as public representatives;
13) The Board coordinates with others where responsibilities and interests overlap;
14) The Board members identify and attend appropriate training sessions;
15) The Board reviews its management practices to ensure best practices are utilized.

Proposed Board Action: The Board approves the revisions to the 2017 Annual
Progress Performance Report as presented/revised.



NV 92:95:01 ZL0Z/LL/6 ‘paysignd
1102 1e A Bunoday
Hodey ssa160.4 souBLIoLad fenuuy
jo Juswpeda( ‘saLlysnpuyj jesauly g ABojoan)



_ %001 %0 .. %0 :s1e3g Arewung;
%G} < 196ue] =  %G1-0) %9- ebuel = : %G- 0} 19618 =
| Py mojjaA _ usas Alewwing asuewliopay |
LI
usalb |
pal |

“Buinosweiqoud [200] JoJ pasn aq 03 pejerdLiod Useq anet SULL Uonosa. UBIY Jo Lo} au) i eiep 9501086 a1l UoBa.0) 10 1Lediad ~NOLIEHNCD dWA IS0 CES (T Iv.5d

(SIND1) sainses|y souewIOpad A3y paroiddy  # el




'S@2Inosal [e1apay pue ‘alels ‘[eoo] ybnouyy Buipuny uo juspusdap si sjusissasse jsld piezey jo uols|dwod ay
s}insay Bugoayy siojoey

‘Sjuswissasse pa}s|dwod
Uim spJezey jo uoilodotd syy Aq paidiynw ‘sgon jo snsused uonelndod 010z Aq papiip 'sjuswissasse ysid piezey paAisoal aney jey) (sgon) seliepunog ymou ueqn ui uoiendod :ejeq

"L102 ‘0€ Jequiaydag ybnouyy 210z ‘L AIne pouad awiy ay; Joj eyep Auepenb ywm 210z ‘0 Jaquada( o0} Jolud podal wuajul ue apiaoid o sueld Aousbe
ayl 'g10g snbny ui yodas ayy ayepdn im pue g|oz ‘o¢ aunp pue 2102 ‘1 Ainr usamyaq ejep Jayieb |wm fousbe sy ‘uoisses aAnesiBa 210z 8y Bulnp panoidde AjaanelsiBal sem gy mau siyL
Bulog s\ a1y Moy

ast agl

aal

102 910z 5102 102 €102 iea poday

1obue} 11 ene W
L 9L St vl el
Jea 0 0 0 0 0

Jinses aajysod = puaiy piemdn ,

Bulpooyj pue ojuesjoa ‘uoisols [ejseod ‘lweuns) ‘aplispue| ‘a)enbypes Joj Buiuue|d £ |eob juswdojaas pue uoljealesuo) pue jo juswpedaq ajeljiul 0} a|qelns aJe Jey) sjuswssasse L# NdH
%Sl pue piezey 0160j0ab paje|dwoo saey jey) (sgon) sealy Alepunog ymol9 ueqin uobeiQ ui Buipisal uoyeindod Jo Jusdiad - NOLLITAINOD INIWSSISSY MSIY ANY AYVZVH




'$92In0s3. [eIdpa) pue ‘sjejs ‘|eoo] woly Buipuny uo juapuadap si sdew uopnjosal ybiy 40 w0y ay; ul ejep 9160j096 Buipdwogn

s}nsay Bupoayy siojoey

"SYIN 40 sajiw asenbs |ejo3} Aq papiaip ‘sdew 0160j0a6 uonnjosal ybiy yim (VIN) Baly pajqeyy| |euioN s,uobalQ u; sajw alenbs ejo) :ejeq

"£102 ‘0€ Joquiaidas ybnouy} £1.0Z ‘L AInp polied s} oy} Joj ejep Alielenb um £ 10Z ‘0¢ Jaquiaoa( o} Jolid podal wielul ue apiroid o) sueld Aousbe syl ‘gL0Z
Jaquisldag ul Jodad pajepdn ue apiroid pue g0z ‘0g aunr ybnouyy 2102 ‘1 Ainr wouy ejep Jeyeb m kouabe sy ‘uoisseS aAnelsiba 210z 8y} Bunnp pancidde Ajaaie|siBal sem Nd) mau sy

Buiog ap ary moy

1eb1e |

NOLLI1dWOJ dVIN JIDOTTO=D 0m.=<._.mn_.

1102 910z S10Z i 10z €102 1ea A poday

jobiey 1 |enjoe M
) Ll . 9l Sl 14
JeoA 0 0 . 0

Jnsel arlisod = pusij piemdn ,

.mc_>_ow. Em_noa .moo_ ._8 vm.m: aq 0} u.m.ﬂmaE.o.u oown .m>mp sdew co_“z_omup me v,.o.E._e ay) ul Emu..o_mo_omm m._m:.\.s co.mmho 10 Eoo.im -NOILZ




'$821n0sal [eJopa) pue ‘aje}s ‘|eoo] wolj Bulpuny uo juspuadap si ejep Jepl| Buluielqo
synsay Bugoayy siopoey

‘uobaiQ ul sajw alenbs (10} 8y} Aq papiAip ‘ejep Jepy| ywm uobalQ ul sojw asenbs |ejol :eyeq

"L10T ‘0€ Jaqualdas ybnouyy £10Z ‘L AInt pouad awi ay) Joj elep Alslenb ywm 10z ‘0E Jaquiaoa( o} Jolid podad witsiul ue apiaoid o) sueld Aousbe ayl ‘gL0Z
Jaquisjdag ul podau pajepdn ue apirosd pue gL0z ‘0g aunr ybnoiyl 210z ‘1 AInp wouy ejep ssyjeb m Aousbe sy ‘uoissaS sAnesibe 210z au) Bulinp panoidde Ajoane|siBa) sem N dy Meu SiyL

Buiog s ary moy

1ebie]
S ey
NOLLITdINOD Viva Jvail

VAN 114 9loc sioc vioz | 144114

lea A Hoday

jobie} 1 |enjoe W
Ll 9L Sl
PL-1-JN 0 0

143 el
0 0 0

}nseal anljisod = pua.ij piemadn ,

. _ P _boInr - Lo Inr ipoliad Uoia]io) eleq
.a%nsN_m>m_a__m=cmww3msmEmu__:Eﬁm__s.umvcomsohozmemn_,zo_E._n__\,_ooﬁémé_._"




'sao.nosal Bulyels pue Bulpun; uo Juspuadap si suoljoadsul ayis bupe|dwo)

synsay Bugoayy siojoey

‘pajoadsul sayis o Jaquinu [e}0} Y 0} aJedwod pue sa)s pajiwiad Jo Jaquinu [B)0} SY) 4O JEY-aUO auwILlep ‘0g mE,:. ybnouyy | Anp ‘siseq |enuue ue upg :ejeq

"£102 ‘0€ Jequiaidas ybnouyy 210z ‘| AN pouad awi sy} Jo} elep Auelenb yim /10Z ‘0 Jequssa( o} Jold Hodau wiselul ue apiroud o) sueld Aousbe oyl 810z

Jaqueldas ul Hodal pejepdn ue apirold pue g1L0z ‘0¢ aunr ybnouyy 210z ‘L AInp woy ejep sayjeb m fousbe ey ‘uoisseS aAnesiBa 2|0z aui Bulnp panoidde AjaaieisiBal sem gy mou syl
Buiog am a1y moy

jobie|
_ v.
‘Ajjeiuuaiq pajoadsul sajis aulw pajpwiad Jo Jussiad

lea A Hoday ,

2102 9L0z s102 W 10z €102

jobue} 11 [enpoe W

L 9L 1 i vl €l
1
JEENN 0 0 0

}nsal aaljisod = pua.j piemdp ,

e ) “Aleluuaiq vmﬂomamc_ S8js sulw paniIad 0 JusaIad - ATIVINNZIG Q3 LOIJSNI STLUS INIW 40 INID

¥3d|




Buiog am a1y moy

Ll

ssauljowl |

S

9l

6

€10z

lea A 1oday

jobre} 1 [enoe W

Ll 9L SL vIL €l LL 9L SL VL €l
0

oot 86 004

es|padx3y

Aoeinooy

Ll 9l

8.

00k

S ¥l €L LL 9L SL L €l LL 9L S ¥l €l

0 0 T 0 e
~0lL
-0z
- oe
- oy

- 0S

F0L

- 08

S8 98 - 06

26 g
b - 001

ssaujnydjoq
[
L ]

—- 0Ll

‘Aoeindoe ‘ssaujaLul ‘8olAIes JaWOISND (|BIBAO :,)UB||80%3, 0 ,poab,

‘uoljewojul jo Ajliqe|ieae pue asiiadxa ‘ssaunidiay

. SB 9D|AI19S Jawolsno s,kousbe ay) Y Uonoeysies J1ay) Buijel sI8LWOISND JO U2 - IDIANTS ¥IWOLsnD S WdM




's)insal Aaasns ay) pejoedw yolym siepjoysyels jo dnosb esiaAp siow e Wwoy) sesuodsal
PaAeoal 1] 1eus saAsliaq Aousby 8y} *£1.0Z Ul PaSN POLIaW LONISI00 MAU SU) UIAN "SJBP|OYaYE]s 20Ua1as0aB yim sBuieaw Bumolioy palayieb siam sasuodsal Aoains 30 Ajuofew ay) ‘sieak Jold y|

synsay Bugoayy sicjoe

"sesuodsal g 0} sasuodses zz Woly pajgnop AlJeau sesuodsal O ISqUINL 3y L "Sa)Sqam
fouaby uo ainjes; e Yim pue ‘Ales-isi| Aouaby auy) ‘sssuped Josfoid Jusoal o} 1se|q Jews ue yBnolyy Asains ay) pajowold Aousby auj ‘7102 Ad Ul s} IS4l 9U} SO 'SBNUBA pajly Alea pajebiey

pue (sesuodsal oz Ajerewxoidde) Jaquinu uj pajwl alam jsed ay) ui sesuodsal Kaning - uojewiolul jo Ajigejieae, jdadxa seaLE {[e Ul Pauljpap soUBWIOSd BIAISS JSLLIOISND s Aouabe ay

i



'/10¢ ul uolien|eAg souBwWIOMdd S010allq ay} paya|dwod pleoq
epuejs azj|ew.o} o} Ajjuabijip payiom aney Aousbe pue pieoq oy
s}insay Bugoayy siojoey

8y} uonippe U] *ABojouyos} UOKEWIOJUI PUEB SB2INOSSI UBLINY ‘SOUBUY ‘UOIESIUIWPE Ul Sa1npaoold pue sapljod Bunelado p.

‘pazilin a.e saoljoeld jsaq aunsus o} saofioe.d Juswabeuew s} smelasl pieoq 8y (G| ‘suoissas Bulule.y sjelidosdde puape pue Ayusp! siequsu
pleoq ay] (| ‘delano siselajul pue salyiqisuodsal ateuym siayjo Uim sejeulplooo pieoq ay | (gl ‘seAljejussaidal olqnd se s8]0l JIsy) YIm 80UBPIOoDE Ul 1o slaquaw pieoq ay] (g} ‘s|oljuoo
|BIoUBUY JuBAS[a. JBY]0 puk sajnJ Buunoooe o} sasaype Aouabe ay) (| | ‘se2.nosal Joy Buiunosoe Aleieldosdde si pseoq ay (g} ‘sBuipuy ypne pue uonew.oyul eloueul Asy smalnal Ajeoipolsad
pieoq 8yl (6 'sjebpnq pasodoid e smalral pleoq 8y} (g ‘sjeob pue uoissiw J1layy yim paubije ale sabexoed uondo Aoljod s fousbe ay] (7 ‘suoisioap Bumew-Aoijod ul paajoaul Ajsjelidosdde

sl pieoq a8y (9 ‘suoljeslunwwon Aa) skousbe ay} jo malral ul PaAjoAul Ajejelidoidde st pieoq ay | (g ‘Hodsy ssaiboid @ouewlonad [enuuy ayj smalral pieoq ay] (¢ ‘e|qeolidde pue jualino

a.e s|eob [eas|-ybiy pue uoissiw kousbe ay| (g “yoeqpes) souewsopad [enuue SeAI89al Jojoallg aA1NoaX3 (Z 'luaLino ale suojejdadxs aouewlokad s,10j08lIq SANOAXT (| :BUBIID BoIOBIg 1seg

Buiog app ary moy

%00

%001

1ebie)
njoy

yALII4

€102 1ea A poday

1061} 11 |enpe W
LL 9L St
JEETN 0

-0

-0l

-oc

-0t

- 0¥

- 0S

09

A

08

- 06

- 00l

=0kl

Jnsel enjisod = puaiy piemdn ,

nri-iy poliad; U0}98]100 Eled
"saoljoeld 1s2q Jo 18s 8y} 0} SIaquiall pJeog Buiulenos) Aq sasuodsal sak 10 Jusdlad - IONYNYINOD

O# NdM |




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Bill Burns, Natural Hazards Supervisor
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 8 - GS&S Update

Natural Hazards Supervisor Bill Burns will provide an update on GS&S.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 9 - Director’s Report
Director Avy will deliver his report on the following topics:

1) Agency Strategic Planning
2) Board Member Vacancies

3) Registered Geologist Stamping/Signing Update

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Bill Burns, Natural Hazards Supervisor
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 - Eugene Landslides Presentation

Natural Hazards Supervisor Bill Burns will give a presentation on Eugene Landslides.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lisa Phipps, Governing Board Chair
Date: September 11, 2017

Regarding: Agenda Item 12 - Confirm Time and Date for next meeting

Currently the next DOGAMI Board meeting is scheduled in Portland for Monday, December
11, 2017.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take action on this item by
Confirming or Amending the currently scheduled Board meeting date.





